

From: Chris Voorhees

To: Anthony Serafini
Date: March 26, 2015

Subject:

Message:

In response to FCC request on 3/12/2015, PRDC provided the requested Spacecap information by email directly to Anthony Serafini on 3/24/2015. PRDC's current status for its NOAA application for the Arkyd 6 experimental spacecraft is pending, and this information was also provided to Mr. Serafini in the same email correspondence.

Regards,

Chris Voorhees
Vice President of Spacecraft Development
Planetary Resources Development Corporation